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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND CRIGINAL {IF KIMOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

"The Manor,'" located near Petersburg in Crant County, West Virginia, is an L~
chaped brick house which was constructed about 1330 and has undergone only minor
alterations in the main house since that time. Handsomely built and well maintained,
the structure had a major additicn (a onc~-story kitchen) placed on the interior of the
ell in the late 1960s.

The seven-room house of today consists of the original six rooms in the rectangular
front section and the ell on the southeast side ccmbined with the kitchen addition cn
the nertheast in the angle of the ell, As seen from the west, the dominant feature of
the structure is a two-story portico with pediment supported by four massive square
columns. The narrowness of the portico adds to its interest, for it is only as wide
as the space between the entrance door and the windows to right and left. Two columns
are placed on each side of the approach to the door and are repeated in design in four
pilasters placed between door and windows. The pediment is perpendicular to the main
roofline and is decorated with a six~sectioned fanlight. T :

There are five, symmetrically placed openings on the west (front) elevation. The
central door has two windows on each side and is itself unusual in style, for there is
a rectangular oVerlight topped by a louvered arch (the latter may have been added later).
All windows on this elevation, as well as all others in the original house, are 6/6
double hung with shutters (except for_the_second-floor window under the portico). The
front is laid in a Flemish bond while the sides and back are in a common bond.

With the exception of the small openings in the attic on the sides of the chimney,
there are no windows on the north elevation of the original house. The east elevation,
however, has windows on cach side of the chimney on both the first and second floors,

a window and door on the first floor of the ell and two windows on the second flocor of
this part. The east also has a one-story porch, supported by six columns, toward the
rear of the ell, and this has a louvered, fan-shaped design in the pediment which is
similar to that above the entrance door at the front. _ o

The rear of the ell has but two small openings in the attic on the sides of the
chimney. The interior of the ell originally had a window and door on the first floor
of both the west and north elevations, but these, while still present on the interior,
have been covered by the one~story kitchen addition. There are also openings for one
window and door on the second f£loor of these elevations, the doors probably at one time
leading to a porch which was on the interior of the ell and now leading to bathrcom
facilities which have been added.

Symmetry of design is also followed in chimney placement. There is a central
chimney on each of the gables of the main part and on that of the ell.” While most of
the depth of the chimmey is confined to the interior, there is about a six-inch pro-
jection on the exterior. The chimney on the ell has had a cinder block addition which
now carries the flue for the furnace. There is also a high chimney in the new kitchen
part. '

Much of the interior is original, including floor boards, mantels and most of the
woodwork. Each of the six original rooms has a fireplace and deep-set and paneled
window wells (their depth indicates the walls are about fourteen inches thick). All
mantels are different in design, and those in the north rooms of the main section featurc
a curved mantelpiece. Closets are incorporated on each side of, and flush with, the
fireplace in the rcoms of the ell and the first~-floor room on the north of the main
house, while a single closet is so placed on the west side of the second-floor room on
the north. Walls in the ell have reeded pilasters to the sides of the fireplace which
reach from floor to ceiling. Paneling on the doorjambs in most instances is the same
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"The Manor'" is located on land originally part of the Fairfax Grant in the Northern
Neck of Virginia. It stands today as an expression of the settlement and development
patterns established as people moved farther from the east coast in the late eighteenth
and early nineteenth centuries. The area around what is now Petersburg, West Virginia,
was sparsely populated when the structure was built on property in the hands of Peter
Hutton, a man whose home was some fifteen miles away near Moorefield, the seat of Hardy
County, the county in which the land was located at the time. ''The Manor' must have
been one of the finer farmhouses in this section during its early existence, and the
builder loosely interpreted some Greek Revival elements in erecting the handsome struc-
ture.

Sometime during the ownership of Thomas, lord Fairfax, the land surrounding the

present location of the house was designated "The South Branch Manor' to distinguish
the section of his grant along the waters of the South Branch of the Potomac River.
Much of this area was conveyed to one John Marshall of Richmond (later Chief Justice of
the United States Supreme Court ) in 1794, and between that year and 1801 he transferred
several tracts to Jesse Welton. Welton's son, Mosses, sold a parcel on Luney's (Lunice)
Creek to Peter Hutton in 1819, and it is on this land that '"The Manor'' now stands.

Peter Hutton had fairly extensive holdings along the South Branch from Moorefield
to where Petersburg now stands, and it seems that he arranged for his son, Jesse, to
farm the outlying acres along Luney's Creek after 1830. To facilitate development of
a previously open and unsettled land, Peter had a magnificent farmhouse erected for his
son and daughter-in-law (Belinda Welton) who had married in 1832, They must be con-
sidered somewhat as pioneers in the opening of the area, for there were few at that time
actively involved in working farms. Jesse Hutton and his heirs continued along Luney's
Creek until 1910, but since that time the land has been transferred on several occasions.
As the area became more settled in the first half of the nineteenth century, those who
had cleared the lands and begun farming operations (the Huttons included) saw the increas-
ing value of their efforts. By the time of the Civil War, the South Branch Valley
certainly could no longer be considered a frontier, and homes such as '"The Manor' became
centers of the economic, political and social intercourse of this section of Virginia.

Peter Hutton probably used several of his slaves in the labor of construction of
the house, but the overall design and supervision undoubtedly came from someone well
versed in building. The plan was for a rectangular house with ell at the southeast,
simply and symmetrically organized to provide six rooms. The front section has central
hall with one room on each side, and the ell contains one room on each floor with an
auxiliary stair to the second level. Window and door placement follows a pattern which
provides at least two openings in each room. All windows and doors are trabeated, and
the main entrance and one to the south side of the ell have rectangular overlights.
Although wall surfaces are for the most part smooth, the chimneys (one on each gable)
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7. DESCRIPTION (continued)

in pattern as that of its associated door, and there is a chair rail in each of the
rooms, The stairwell is compact and simply designed with cherry handrail and plain

spindles.
Of added interest on the grounds of "The Manor' (though most

were not originally

there) are a great number of outbuildings often associated with a self-sustaining

farm. Many of these are quite old log structures which have been brought from nearby

locations. Among these dependencies are an outside kitchen, meathouse, workhouse,

‘§;avehouse, =mokeh0Lse, butchering shed, 1oom ohed still house, horse and sheep barn,

tabacco barn, hog pen, mllkhoase, corncrlb “and carpentry shop.

8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued) N - T

project about six inches on the exterior. The front is dominated

by a narrow, two-

story portico which is supported by four square columns. The design and number of

the columns is repeated in pilasters which are placed between the

entrance door and

the windows to right and left. The high pediment runs perpendicular to the main
roofline and is decorated by a fanlight. The house is tall, but the roofs are of

relatively low pitch.
Interior woodwork is striking.” The central entrance hall is

compact and con-

-~ tains a simplé stairwell highlighted by plain spindles and a cherry handrail. Each
room has a fireplace with a different mantel design; the mantelpieces in the north
rooms are curved. Built-in closets flush with the fireplace openings appear in
both rooms of the ell and those on the north. A chair rail is present throughout
the house, and the paneled doors follow patterns established in their associated

doorjambs.
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7. DESCRIPTION (Continued)

"The Manor" is located on mildly rolling land, and about five acres surrounding
the main house includes the geographical environment suited to its setting and
integrity. Although most outbuildings have been incorporated on the grounds since
1966, the outside kitchen, meathouse, small storage barn and large frame barn were
constructed on the property and associated with the Hutton farm.
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